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From: Prasad, Rajiv [Rajiv.Prasad@pnl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 7:00 PM
To: Richard Wade
Subject: RE: Groundwater Conservation Districts GIS (shapefile)

Thanks, Richard.  Look forward to receiving the link to the older layer. 
  
Rajiv 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
Rajiv Prasad  
Scientist, Hydrology Group  
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory, P.O. Box 999, MSIN K9‐33  
Richland, WA 99354  
Voice: (509) 375‐2096  Fax: (509) 372‐6089  Email: rajiv.prasad@pnl.gov  
  

 

From: Richard Wade [mailto:Richard.Wade@twdb.state.tx.us]  
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 11:56 AM 
To: Prasad, Rajiv 
Subject: Re: Groundwater Conservation Districts GIS (shapefile) 

Hi Rajiv, 
  
Yes, there is a new version of the Groundwater Conservation Districts GIS layer being developed but it is still a 
few months away.  I will send you a link to the older layer shortly.  I will also try to get a better time frame for the 
new layer and I will pass that on to you as soon as I know.   
  
Best Regards, 
  
Richard 
  
  
  
  
Richard A. Wade 
Team Lead 
Texas Natural Resource Information System 
512-463-4010 
http://www.tnris.org 
 
 
>>> "Prasad, Rajiv" <Rajiv.Prasad@pnl.gov> 2/13/2008 6:03 PM >>> 

Dear Richard:  

The TWDB website shows that the Groundwater Conservation Districts GIS layer is being updated.  Can you 
please tell me when the updated layer be available?  Also, is an older layer available?  If yes, can you please 
send it to me or point me to a location where I can download it from? 

Thanks and best regards,  
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Rajiv  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
Rajiv Prasad  
Scientist, Hydrology Group, Pacific Northwest National Laboratory  
3200 Q Avenue, MSIN K9‐33, Richland, WA 99354  
Voice: (509) 375‐2096  Fax: (509) 372‐6089  Email: rajiv.prasad@pnl.gov  
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